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From: rAZ.MN.A.E.

Sent: 16 Jun 2017 09:08:37 +0000
To: protocol@minedu.gov.gr
Subject: FW: Zuppetoxn oto Eupwrmnaik

KoL EKTOiSEVON KATA TOU VIOTILVYK.

Attachments: project-579707-EPP-1-2016-2-I
MPAZINEZ_AIAAPOMEZ_KOINZEM.doc
raA4

Yroupyeio Maideiacg, Epeuvac kat OpnoKeUpUaTwy
levikn A/von Zmoudwv A/Sutac & B/Sutac Eknaibsvonc
lpapuateio

AVé. lMNMaravdpéou 37,
T.K. 15180 Mapouot
TnA.: 210 344 3615/ 2755
Fax: 210 344 2365

From: MPAZINEZ AIAAPOMEZ KOIN.Z.EM. [mailto:gr
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 11:51 AM

To: A.Z.MN.A.E.

Subject: Fwd: ZuppeToxn oTo Eupwnaikd £pyo “Doj
KQaTA TOU VTOMIVYK.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: [IPAXINEX AIAAPOMEZX KOIN.X.EIl
Date: 2017-06-14 11:05 GMT+03:00

Subject: Zvuperoyn oto Evponaikd épyo “Dop(
eKTaidELON KOTA TOV VIOTIVYK.

To: mail@dide-a.thess.sch.gr, mail@dide-v.thes:

&

EAAHNIKH AHMOKPATIA
YMNOYPTEIO MAIAEIAZ,
EPEYNAZ KAI ©PHZKEYMATQN

FENIKH A/NZH ZNOYAQN
M/OMIAZ KAl A/©OMIAZ EKNAIAEYZHZ
A/NZH £NOYAQN, MPOrPAMMATQON KAl
OPTANQZHZ AEYTEPOBAGMIAZ EKMAIAEYZHZ
TMHMAT'

Tay. A/von: AvSpéa Mamavdpéou 37
T.K. —M6An: 151 80 Mapouot
MAnpodopieg: A. Bapha

M. ZakkomoUAou

WYnolakd Ynoyeypapupévo amnd
A. BAPAA

BaBuog Aodaleiag:
Na StatnpnOel péxpt:
BaBu. Mpotep.: E=. EMEITON
Mapoual, 8-2-2018
Ap. Mpwrt. : ®13.1/21908 /A2

MPAZINEZ AIAAPOMEZ KOIN.Z.EN.
e-mail: greenwayscoop@gmail.com

MPOZ:

KOIN: 1. Nep/kn A/von Ekrt/ong Kevtpikng Makedoviag

TnAédwva: 210344 3272 5. Syohikotc 3 i\ AE. (s
210 344 3023 . ZXOAkoU¢ ZupPouAoug A.E. (LE€ow TNG
MAEC Veviraivhe hﬂnvcxoviac)

; ; ’ G Avat. @ecoalovikng
Wnoelaka vnoyeypappévo amnd OLYMPIA ; ,
MARAGKOU Mepapatikol XxoAeiou
Huepopnvia: 2018.03.29 13:08:38 EEST , ,

@ 16 (Méow TG otkelag AAE)

Babuog Aodaheiag:

EAAHNIKH AHMOKPATIA
YNOYPTEIO MAIAEIAZ, EPEYNAZ
KAl OPHZKEYMATQN

Mapovat,

TENIKH AIEYOYNZH ZMOYAQN
NPQTOBAOMIAZ KAl AEYTEPOBAGMIAZ
EKMNAIAEYZHZ

AIEYOYNZH EMAITEAMATIKHZ
EKMNAIAEYZHZ
TMHMA B’

Ap18. NMpwt.: ®10a/50317 /A4

Na StatnpnOei péxpl:
Babuocg Mpotepatdtnroc:

A Siktvwon

27-3-2018 KELOV YTToupyeLou.

16euTIKNG MOALTLKAG

0 ZupBouliou tovu,

0: «“DopOut” Kowwvikn
)LeG AUKeloU ToU
npoUmoBEoelg:

MAGHTIKHE MEPIMNAS npos:| MPAZINEZ AIAAPOMES KOIN.5.EN.
Email:greenwayscoop@gmail.com

& IXOAIKHZ ZQHZ

AAOyou ALSaoKOVTWVY Tou

ltpLwv

Tay. A/von: AvSpéa Mamavépéou 37
T.K. —Mo6An: 151 80 Mapouaot

\oyo AbaokovIwy yla Tov
JUUETEXOUV, WOTE VA UNV

Riosuann oo ARV o gy e aace B s 2l s b i an i et i 1



Experimental School of the University of Thessaloniki (PSPTh)

* The Experimental School of
the University of
Thessaloniki (PSPTh) is a
special school, which is
connected with the
Aristotle University of
Thessaloniki, Greece. They
even issue a magazine!!l It
was founded in 1929 and
accepted students in 1934-
5. Today in its classes, at all
levels of education,
atteKinder%:\rten, Primary
School, High School,
Lyceum nd about 460
students.




Experimental School of the University of Thessaloniki (PSPTh)

* PSPTh is not just a school in the
neighborhood, but its students,
chosen by lottery, come from different -
parts of Thessaloniki. In addition to ol 1 Town
the timetable program they have the N e,
option of attending various clubs
(OMILOI) in order to develop the
pupils' special abilities and inclinations.

PSPTh is a very lively School, with many i3 iﬂ%&é’
educational trips, with participation in BT Oy

educational programs and student
exchanges, with distinctions in Physics o
and Mathematics competitions



Experimental School of the University of Thessaloniki (PSPTh)

* The 1st Lyceum Class took part in
Dopout classroom activities.
Members of the Volunteer Teens
(Volunteens) group that has been
working in the PSHP since 2013 and
has more than 200 students with
the support of their parent team,
Volunteens + and with Volunteens 3
Senior took over their public slow “ug gy  oc®
biking event in Thessaloniki. o Mavemerai®




Experimental School of the University of Thessaloniki (PSPTh)







Experimental School of the University of Thessaloniki (PSPTh)

Find out the creative works of #YoungAgainstDoping #DopOut
#ErasmusPlus in #Thessaloniki

using Padlet
Volunteens Volunteens Leader Lena Rossiou

https://padlet.com/itpspth/dopout2018



https://www.facebook.com/hashtag/youngagainstdoping?source=feed_text&__xts__%5b0%5d=68.ARDagOIe_Nc_a27qg0GxZ9SV6pYkQkriKst6mw3G4wmbiVzKR_Hx5v5Ltj0NHoPtWE9aO_0_hMv2szTyXYXe8pZPMbXLEQCC7FH8uvmHjSFefsY3098Ns4QZCNO_hqW29TBy9B0Ml9ZLzaNkHWjWEK_nkXgWmzdg-mwXFwm-W_44aDww9e9P6GH9ULE4OmJja1DLos4KytVWyXr3WMZV8a9PayNU0n_J7utKkaozfcwarNtAmxun9mLcPVa85slKeCg1bbTEuKTWslWhA-fuY9FREQPSQGL7JeIcGKe-7mlbSbrGQ2QZWW6ZeS92-Yc3btdnTsNCv3nvw3X8paCL6brp8RNQyjI&__tn__=*NK-R
https://www.facebook.com/hashtag/dopout?source=feed_text&__xts__%5b0%5d=68.ARDagOIe_Nc_a27qg0GxZ9SV6pYkQkriKst6mw3G4wmbiVzKR_Hx5v5Ltj0NHoPtWE9aO_0_hMv2szTyXYXe8pZPMbXLEQCC7FH8uvmHjSFefsY3098Ns4QZCNO_hqW29TBy9B0Ml9ZLzaNkHWjWEK_nkXgWmzdg-mwXFwm-W_44aDww9e9P6GH9ULE4OmJja1DLos4KytVWyXr3WMZV8a9PayNU0n_J7utKkaozfcwarNtAmxun9mLcPVa85slKeCg1bbTEuKTWslWhA-fuY9FREQPSQGL7JeIcGKe-7mlbSbrGQ2QZWW6ZeS92-Yc3btdnTsNCv3nvw3X8paCL6brp8RNQyjI&__tn__=*NK-R
https://www.facebook.com/hashtag/erasmusplus?source=feed_text&__xts__%5b0%5d=68.ARDagOIe_Nc_a27qg0GxZ9SV6pYkQkriKst6mw3G4wmbiVzKR_Hx5v5Ltj0NHoPtWE9aO_0_hMv2szTyXYXe8pZPMbXLEQCC7FH8uvmHjSFefsY3098Ns4QZCNO_hqW29TBy9B0Ml9ZLzaNkHWjWEK_nkXgWmzdg-mwXFwm-W_44aDww9e9P6GH9ULE4OmJja1DLos4KytVWyXr3WMZV8a9PayNU0n_J7utKkaozfcwarNtAmxun9mLcPVa85slKeCg1bbTEuKTWslWhA-fuY9FREQPSQGL7JeIcGKe-7mlbSbrGQ2QZWW6ZeS92-Yc3btdnTsNCv3nvw3X8paCL6brp8RNQyjI&__tn__=*NK-R
https://www.facebook.com/hashtag/thessaloniki?source=feed_text&__xts__%5b0%5d=68.ARDagOIe_Nc_a27qg0GxZ9SV6pYkQkriKst6mw3G4wmbiVzKR_Hx5v5Ltj0NHoPtWE9aO_0_hMv2szTyXYXe8pZPMbXLEQCC7FH8uvmHjSFefsY3098Ns4QZCNO_hqW29TBy9B0Ml9ZLzaNkHWjWEK_nkXgWmzdg-mwXFwm-W_44aDww9e9P6GH9ULE4OmJja1DLos4KytVWyXr3WMZV8a9PayNU0n_J7utKkaozfcwarNtAmxun9mLcPVa85slKeCg1bbTEuKTWslWhA-fuY9FREQPSQGL7JeIcGKe-7mlbSbrGQ2QZWW6ZeS92-Yc3btdnTsNCv3nvw3X8paCL6brp8RNQyjI&__tn__=*NK-R
https://www.facebook.com/volunteens.volunteens?__tn__=K-R&eid=ARDDxhos64AvE9uo5rzm-r6_x3V0aJhKsClk9NazqvxZEufjvVEqk6C00xhfNldu3iRyIRfAf--_oNLB&fref=mentions&__xts__%5b0%5d=68.ARDagOIe_Nc_a27qg0GxZ9SV6pYkQkriKst6mw3G4wmbiVzKR_Hx5v5Ltj0NHoPtWE9aO_0_hMv2szTyXYXe8pZPMbXLEQCC7FH8uvmHjSFefsY3098Ns4QZCNO_hqW29TBy9B0Ml9ZLzaNkHWjWEK_nkXgWmzdg-mwXFwm-W_44aDww9e9P6GH9ULE4OmJja1DLos4KytVWyXr3WMZV8a9PayNU0n_J7utKkaozfcwarNtAmxun9mLcPVa85slKeCg1bbTEuKTWslWhA-fuY9FREQPSQGL7JeIcGKe-7mlbSbrGQ2QZWW6ZeS92-Yc3btdnTsNCv3nvw3X8paCL6brp8RNQyjI
https://www.facebook.com/lrossiou?__tn__=K-R&eid=ARAb8HWuJSBaS3HwOYBwqj3d_ntNmHNhmNkuzXkNGd6KbpaDnV4abt_tLeg7jFtwkSfqh5szig0Wf-l9&fref=mentions&__xts__%5b0%5d=68.ARDagOIe_Nc_a27qg0GxZ9SV6pYkQkriKst6mw3G4wmbiVzKR_Hx5v5Ltj0NHoPtWE9aO_0_hMv2szTyXYXe8pZPMbXLEQCC7FH8uvmHjSFefsY3098Ns4QZCNO_hqW29TBy9B0Ml9ZLzaNkHWjWEK_nkXgWmzdg-mwXFwm-W_44aDww9e9P6GH9ULE4OmJja1DLos4KytVWyXr3WMZV8a9PayNU0n_J7utKkaozfcwarNtAmxun9mLcPVa85slKeCg1bbTEuKTWslWhA-fuY9FREQPSQGL7JeIcGKe-7mlbSbrGQ2QZWW6ZeS92-Yc3btdnTsNCv3nvw3X8paCL6brp8RNQyjI
https://padlet.com/itpspth/dopout2018

15t Professional Lyceum of Tripolis (EPAL)




Promotion of Events

MOUNTAIN BIKE RACE - AEK TRIPOLIS CYCLING CLUB
With the participation of 12 sports clubs from Peloponnese and

L

= #youngagainstd
oo ) L NETWORK AND
AGAINST.L




romotion of Events




Co-funded by the A 10 ENAA ﬁUIsp

Erasmus+ Programme - ENATTEAMATIKO AYKEWD
of the European Union A 4 sportpertutti

TapBaro 12 Maiov 2018
MAaTeia Apewg 11Tp

Yo TNV AlyiSa Touv ANfpow TpiTmtoAng

*,_"1.;‘ u’COl‘l‘ ﬂ unnbno yM I.S@_ngking

4.3K People Reached
209 Event Page Views

Under the auspice of the Municipality of Tripolis.
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cotresy e : .. T @ ®UISP
Erasmus+ Programme : EE F S J1S, N
of the European Union ‘' H -
. EPAMATIKO XOAEID sportpertutti

NANEMITHMIOY OELIAAONIKHZ :

SaBRato 19 Maiov 2018
MAatela APLOTOTEAOLG 11T

Yto TNV Aly(Sa thng Ats0Buvon Ekmmal(bsvong Kat ABGANTLOMOU Touv Arfjpouv ©sococaAovikng

OQSD G "’«’,( \ & — . PN 2
Fico" Wisra @) & Ssndd e, . 2, ... &

5.9K People Reached
381 Event Page Views

Under the auspices of the Directorate of Education and Sport of
the Municipality of Thessaloniki.
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Experimental School of the University of Thessaloniki (PSPTh)

A short video prepared by students
with their School Operator Athina Mourtiadou

and Media Officer Katerina Farfara

for #YoungAgainstDoping main event in Thessaloniki for #DopOut
#ErasmusPlus project

https://vimeo.com/271135499



https://www.facebook.com/athina1707?__tn__=K-R&eid=ARDoV9j0H23b1jFA6wd1BlZTqpZIkGguGRf8A-BeaSBv4tzZwWCau2tBTt9ZS4kYPkaARx2IXjY17GgO&fref=mentions&__xts__%5b0%5d=68.ARBaubhba7RNbzwKOE1d6pJF5YBVQHJ09OtjKqmF12AskAgxk-hHfoHQ0bckNIpaHW9pPssccpubd1pAak_hcXYAegriLRmERxxnAkGhlXQCJbz0RSez8t7P5d5QqQ5j_SmsDLyO7Mdv54dxLttPblwFpmq4EQduZvgy_yABLQmwc2OzYZhLbbtuERhgPZzPVJ8Y6uQ69H00Y47Wsc6-A_gE9-fOr2qOb9B6XSNpD-I354_DVSfGG6UE1bIz3Q7u0agRZpJmGV5ij56plGbZ3315OI0azj5aF1exN8CjoVwPTrLfu3qtG7g3sJj3y0dbdfZhas6AIy8-Dnnxlq3ZE9w
https://www.facebook.com/katerina.a.farfaraki?__tn__=K-R&eid=ARC6jY4YF82L_V0Z7L4tJLGZpXfI49_GA4i9pxkQ73FUT3gmA5TXadBTnyJf2t6zhmLeDQx1LlML2C1H&fref=mentions&__xts__%5b0%5d=68.ARBaubhba7RNbzwKOE1d6pJF5YBVQHJ09OtjKqmF12AskAgxk-hHfoHQ0bckNIpaHW9pPssccpubd1pAak_hcXYAegriLRmERxxnAkGhlXQCJbz0RSez8t7P5d5QqQ5j_SmsDLyO7Mdv54dxLttPblwFpmq4EQduZvgy_yABLQmwc2OzYZhLbbtuERhgPZzPVJ8Y6uQ69H00Y47Wsc6-A_gE9-fOr2qOb9B6XSNpD-I354_DVSfGG6UE1bIz3Q7u0agRZpJmGV5ij56plGbZ3315OI0azj5aF1exN8CjoVwPTrLfu3qtG7g3sJj3y0dbdfZhas6AIy8-Dnnxlq3ZE9w
https://www.facebook.com/hashtag/youngagainstdoping?source=feed_text&__xts__%5b0%5d=68.ARBaubhba7RNbzwKOE1d6pJF5YBVQHJ09OtjKqmF12AskAgxk-hHfoHQ0bckNIpaHW9pPssccpubd1pAak_hcXYAegriLRmERxxnAkGhlXQCJbz0RSez8t7P5d5QqQ5j_SmsDLyO7Mdv54dxLttPblwFpmq4EQduZvgy_yABLQmwc2OzYZhLbbtuERhgPZzPVJ8Y6uQ69H00Y47Wsc6-A_gE9-fOr2qOb9B6XSNpD-I354_DVSfGG6UE1bIz3Q7u0agRZpJmGV5ij56plGbZ3315OI0azj5aF1exN8CjoVwPTrLfu3qtG7g3sJj3y0dbdfZhas6AIy8-Dnnxlq3ZE9w&__tn__=*NK-R
https://www.facebook.com/hashtag/dopout?source=feed_text&__xts__%5b0%5d=68.ARBaubhba7RNbzwKOE1d6pJF5YBVQHJ09OtjKqmF12AskAgxk-hHfoHQ0bckNIpaHW9pPssccpubd1pAak_hcXYAegriLRmERxxnAkGhlXQCJbz0RSez8t7P5d5QqQ5j_SmsDLyO7Mdv54dxLttPblwFpmq4EQduZvgy_yABLQmwc2OzYZhLbbtuERhgPZzPVJ8Y6uQ69H00Y47Wsc6-A_gE9-fOr2qOb9B6XSNpD-I354_DVSfGG6UE1bIz3Q7u0agRZpJmGV5ij56plGbZ3315OI0azj5aF1exN8CjoVwPTrLfu3qtG7g3sJj3y0dbdfZhas6AIy8-Dnnxlq3ZE9w&__tn__=*NK-R
https://www.facebook.com/hashtag/erasmusplus?source=feed_text&__xts__%5b0%5d=68.ARBaubhba7RNbzwKOE1d6pJF5YBVQHJ09OtjKqmF12AskAgxk-hHfoHQ0bckNIpaHW9pPssccpubd1pAak_hcXYAegriLRmERxxnAkGhlXQCJbz0RSez8t7P5d5QqQ5j_SmsDLyO7Mdv54dxLttPblwFpmq4EQduZvgy_yABLQmwc2OzYZhLbbtuERhgPZzPVJ8Y6uQ69H00Y47Wsc6-A_gE9-fOr2qOb9B6XSNpD-I354_DVSfGG6UE1bIz3Q7u0agRZpJmGV5ij56plGbZ3315OI0azj5aF1exN8CjoVwPTrLfu3qtG7g3sJj3y0dbdfZhas6AIy8-Dnnxlq3ZE9w&__tn__=*NK-R
https://vimeo.com/271135499

Experimental School of the University of Thessaloniki (PSPTh)

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pwxMiDoZPbE



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pwxMiDoZPbE
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